Holland, Nicholas

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0009-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, FL)

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Mon 4/28/2008 7:01 PM

To: Pate, Alan

Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John; Akers, Richard
DOD EAFC; McCann Christina S SrA 45 SCS/SCXF; Pruitt, Davis W TSgt 45 SCS/SCXF; Trexler,
Timothy R TSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXF

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0009-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, FL)

AFTRCC concurs with the 2310 to 2320 and 2345 to 2360 MHz WCS use and assigns ICN 0009-08
for April 28, 2008 through July 31, 2010.

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org

314-233-1117

636-239-7565 Home Office

FAX 425-965-8233

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 am - 4:00 pm
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm Home Office, Friday 7:00am - 11:00am

————— Original Message-----

From: Patrick 45SW AND EASTERN RANGE FREQUENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE
[mailto:45swerfmo@patrick.af.mil]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 1:34 PM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Cc: Akers, Richard H Mr Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXS; Pruitt, Davis W TSgt USAF AFSPC 45
SCS/SCXSF; McCann, Christina S SrA USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF; Trexler, Timothy R TSgt USAF
AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0009-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, FL)

Darryl,

Our office concurs with ICN 0009-08 on a non interference basis. Also if possible could
you provide us with a grant date for this request so we can keep that in our records.
Thanks

Timothy R. Trexler, TSgt, USAF

Electromagnetic Spectrum Manager

45 Space Wing & Eastern Range

DSN: 854-0690/4677/COMM: (321)494-0690/4677/FAX: 8715
sipr: timothy.trexler@afspc.af.smil.mil
45swerfmo@patrick.af.mil

————— Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 3:28 PM

To: Akers, Richard H Mr Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXS; McCann, Christina S SrA USAF AFSPC 45
SCS/SCXSF; Pruitt, Davis W TSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF; Trexler, Timothy R TSgt USAF
AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0009-08 (WCS/Sirius Testing - Various, FL)
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AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for the WCS use detailed in the attachment.

must not cause out of band emission interference to the band 2360 to 2395 MHz.
<<ICN 0009-08 FCN None.pdf>>

Frequency bands 2310 to 2320 and 2345 to 2360 MHz

Locations:

Deerfield Beach, FL 5 mile radius of 26-18-15N, 080-08-48W
Palm Beach County, FL 10 mile radius of 26-42-36N, 080-25-12W

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

Use

St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm Home Office, Friday 7:00am - 11:00am



